
MINUTES OF THE

SAFETY & SERVICE COMMITTEE

Monday, October 1, 2012 at 7:30 p.m.

Mayfield Village Conference Room

The  Safety  and  Service  Committee  met  on  Monday,  October  1,  2012  in  the  Mayfield  Village 
Conference Room at the Mayfield Village Civic Center.  Mrs. Cinco called the meeting to order at 7:30 
p.m. 

Present: Mrs. Cinco and Mr. Marrie

Also 

Present: Mrs. Mills, Mr. Wynne, Lieutenant Jablonski, Chief Mohr, 

Mr. Metzung, Mr. Dinardo, Mr. Thomas, Ms. Wolgamuth

and Mrs. Betsa

POLICE DEPARTMENT

. New police vehicles and equipment

. New police motorcycle and equipment

Lieutenant Jablonski stated, we have our two new police vehicles and equipment and a new motorcycle  
for 2013.  

Mrs. Cinco asked, anything new to report?  This is just our usual turnover? Lieutenant Jablonski stated, 
actually we should have been purchasing three vehicles but we saved some money and are purchasing a 
motorcycle instead.



Mrs. Cinco asked if there were any questions.  There were none.

Mrs. Mills commented, good report.  Mrs. Cinco agreed.

  

PARKS & RECREATION

. Fireworks 2013

Mr.  Thomas  reported,  Zambelli  Fireworks’  display  contract  expired.   It  was  for  three  years.   I 
mentioned to Dave that I wanted to go out and look at other companies that shot off fireworks. We sent  
out  an  RFP  to  Zambelli,  American  Fireworks  and  Pyrotecnico  Fireworks.   They  shot  off  at  the 
Lakeside area.   We got  all  of  the proposals back.   I  provided Council  on the Safety and Service 
Committee with a copy of those proposals. We are not talking about money right now because it is a 
Safety and Service matter.  Dave, Mike Girbino and myself looked at it from a safety standpoint. All 
companies met the safety requirements. We are looking at American Fireworks as far as their show.  I 
know Mike had a question and he did receive a response from American Fireworks.

Mr. Thomas asked Chief Mohr, if the Finance Department approves the expenditure, would you feel 
comfortable with using American Fireworks?  That’s my recommendation to this Committee.  Chief 
Mohr did not see any problems.

Mrs. Cinco asked, $9,000 or $14,000?  Mr. Thomas stated, that’s for Finance.

Mr. Marrie asked, with your rave reviews and the Chiefs about Zambelli’s record, why did you get 
away from them? Mr. Thomas replied, I was looking at it from the taxpayer’s standpoint.  American 
Fireworks came back with $9,000 for the same show.  You can go back to Zambelli for $14,600.

Mr. Marrie asked, what was Zambelli  last  year? Mr. Thomas replied,  $14,600.  He’s $14,600 this  
coming year.  You can then look at a show that American Fireworks would do almost double what  
Zambelli did for $14,000.

Mr. Wynne asked, you would choose the program for $9,000? Mr. Thomas replied, the same program 



that Zambelli would give us would be for $9,000, or we could get double what we got last year for 
$14,000.

Mrs. Cinco stated, Finance can decide what they want to do.

Mrs. Cinco asked, are there any other questions?

Mr. Marrie asked, do we have to sign three years? Mr. Thomas replied, at this point, I was advised by 
our Law Department that I can’t go over $20,000.  Even with $9,000 times three, that’s $27,000.  I 
can’t go over the $20,000, which is the limit.  I do not want to go out to bid.  I want to keep it within 
this if we can and leave it at one year which would be under the $20,000.

Mr. Marrie asked, what’s the $20,000 number that’s so magic? Mr. Wynne clarified, it’s $25,000.  If  
we go over that number, we have to go out and advertise for bids.

Mr. Thomas stated, if Council decides to go with the all-out program for three years, that would be 
$28,000.  If you keep it at one year, whether it be $14,000 or $9,000, you are still under the $25,000.

Mrs. Cinco stated, they are a different company than we used before.  It might be smarter to try them 
for a year and see. Mr. Thomas agreed. That would be my recommendation. Mr. Marrie agreed.

Mr. Thomas stated, Finance Committee can pass on to Council whether it will be $14,000 or $9,000.

Mr. Marrie asked, $9,000 gives us exactly what we had this year? Mr. Thomas replied, yes.  

Mrs. Cinco suggested we try it for one year and then the following year evaluate it. Tom and Patsy, it  
will be up to the Finance Committee to decide which way to go.

ANY OTHER MATTERS



Mrs. Cinco asked if there were any further matters. There were none.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:36 p.m.  The next Safety and Service 
meeting is scheduled for Monday, November 5, 2012 at 7:30 p.m. in the Main Conference Room of the 
Mayfield Village Civic Center. 

Respectfully submitted,

Mary E. Betsa, Clerk of Council


